---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mary-Ann.Keefner <mary-ann.keefner@shibleyrighton.com>
Date: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 at 13:55

Subject: FW: Issue with 12M673

To: jim@goadandgoad.com <jim@goadandgoad.com>

Mary-Ann Keefner, Associate

SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP Barristers & Solicitors
2510 Ouellette Avenue, Suite 301 | Windsor, Ontario N8X 1L4
T:519.561.7409 | F: 519.969.8045
mary-ann.keefner@shibleyrighton.com | www.shibleyrighton.com

This transmission (including any attachments) contains information which is confidential and/or subject to the solicitor-client or work product
privilege, and is intended solely for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any interception, copying,
distribution, disclosure or use of this transmission or any information contained in it is strictly prohibited, and may be subject to criminal and civil
penalties. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately call us collect at 1-877-422-7988, delete the transmission from all
forms of electronic or other storage, and destroy all hard copies. Do not forward the transmission. Thank you.

From: Griffin, Wanda (MGCS)

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:02 PM

To: Mary-Ann.Keefner <mary-ann.keefner@shibleyrighton.com>
Subject: Issue with 12M673

Importance: High

*** THIS MESSAGE ORIGINATED OUTSIDE THE FIRM ***
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mary-Ann

As per our earlier discussion, a LTCQ to Plus application requires a separate
application for each owner and a separate reference plan as the reference plan must
only shows the lands included in the application and its appurtenant rights. This is set
out in our Client Guide. | have also advised Mr. Mantha of same so that in the future
this error does not happen again.

The plan used in the upgrade for Part 2, 12R27846 illustrates Part 8 on 12R20514 as
being within Part 2. The extent of your subject lands and the extent of PIN 75001-0550
were not properly illustrated resulting in your client upgrading lands that they do not own
as Part 8 was conveyed to the City by CE60235 in 2004. The PIN and transfer attached
hereto.
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Subsequently the plan of subdivision attached as 12M673 was registered and certified
this week perpetuating the error.

The land being Part 8, 12R20514 would be located on Xavier Street and Lot 13 of the
subdivision. See below.

As possible solutions to rectify, please contact the City to see if they would be willing to
provide documentation to convey part 8 to your client that we would form part of a Land
Registrar’'s Order. There is a charge on the PIN that would also need to be dealt

with. Alternatively a court order vesting the lands to your client nunc pro tunc prior to
the upgrade process would also suffice.

PIN 75001-0550 and the PINS of the plan of subdivision have been frozen until a
solution can be reached.

Kindest regards,

Wanda Griffin



Deputy Director of Titles
Regulatory Services Branch
Ministry of Government and Consumer Services

Cell: 289 928 2350

Ontario @

Please note: if this email is not accessible to you or you would like to request an
alternative format, please contact me.

GOAD AND GOAD LLP

www.goadandgoad.com

inkd £

53 Cambridge Street
Cambridge, ON N1R 3R8
Tel: (519) 623-7660

78 Talbot Street North
Essex, ON, N8M 1A2
Tel: (519) 776-9020

Due to COVID-19 our offices are closed to walk-ins. We continue to provide services. Please call or email
us and we can determine if a phone call, video conference or in-person meeting is required to assist.

All communications to/from GOAD AND GOAD LLP are personal and confidential and may contain
Solicitor-Client privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and
any attachments thereto and contact us immediately. Unauthorized use of this email and attachments is
strictly prohibited and may be subject to penalty.
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